LABCRATORY ANIMAL MEDICINE
Nellor Biomedical Sciences Building/340
University of Nevada, Reno
Reno, Nevada 89557-0340
(775) 784-4874
FAX: (775) 784-4201

DATE: March 1, 2010

TO: Dr. David Thain
Department of Animal Biotechnology

FROM: John Hasenau, DVM
Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee

SUBJECT: Review of Protocol For Animal Care and Use Protocol #00455
“The Feasibility of Spaying Wild/Feral Mares as a Means of Permanent
Contraception™

1. In accordance with its approved operating procedures, the UNR
Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC) considered the
subject protocol. Their recommendation and my decision relative thereto
are indicated below.

2. Please note that if the Committee recommended that your protocol
be "Approved as revised above," you must submit the necessary revisions
to the office of Laboratory Animal Medicine, MS 340, before you begin
your work. Approval is contingent upon our receiving your revisions.

3. If you have any questions, you may contact me at 784-6869.

Required revisions:

Approved revisions dated 3/1/10

The IACUC recommendation is:
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